
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:06 AM
To: White, John; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; Williamson, Alec; Robison, Jim (Consultant); 

Mattern, Dave (Consultant); Struthers, James; Ellington, Larry (Consultant)
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Jan 15.doc
Attachments: Bored Tunnel Jan 15.doc

6/29/2009

Forwarded are some thoughts on the bored tunnel schedule from John Townsend of HMM.  I will bring hard copies of 
this to our meeting at 9:00 this morning.  Thanks. 
  
  
Harry Jarnagan 
Deputy Program Manager 
  
Alaskan Way Viaduct  & 
Seawall Replacement Program 
Seattle, WA 
  
Office: 206-267-6893 
Cell: 209-327-8577 
  
 

From: Townsend, John W [mailto:John.Townsend@hatchmott.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:35 PM 
To: Jarnagan Jr., Harry 
Cc: Abramson, Lee 
Subject: Bored Tunnel Jan 15.doc 
 
Harry, A brain dump of some of the discussions over the past few days. Not intended to be complete or in any fixed 
order but will help when developing a detailed schedule so we can ascertain tasks and decision points. Feel free to 
share. 
John  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Attention: 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it from Hatch Mott MacDonald are confidential and intended 
solely for use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in 
error please immediately notify the sender. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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